
From: David Olive  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 
To: Jonathan Zuck, At-Large Advisory Committee (ALAC) 
Cc: Marika Konings, Heidi Ullrich 
Subject: Update on open ALAC advice items  

  
Dear Jonathan, 
 
As part of our efforts to transition to the new approach for Board consideration of advice, 
we’ve gone through the open ALAC advice items with a fine comb. The objective of this review 
has been to: 
  

1. Ensure the most recent status update is provided, including details on expected next 
steps and timing; 

2. Update the status descriptions to align with the new terminology (e.g. change from 
deferred to pending);  

3. Consider if these open advice items can be transitioned to the new approach or closed 
out, if the item is no longer current or overtaken by events.  

You will find the result of this effort below. Once the transition to the new approach is 
complete, the relevant internal project teams (IPTs) will be responsible for providing regular 
updates on the status of consideration and/or implementation (for advice items that have been 
approved by the ICANN Board) for new advice items.  
  

Current advice items will continue to receive status updates on the respective wiki pages as 
well as through the quarterly updates. As a reminder, to receive automatic notifications of 
updates made to the wiki pages, please select the “watch” option at the top of the relevant 
page (the icon in the form of an eye). If at any point you have specific questions about the 
status or expected next steps, please feel free to reach out to us at advice@icann.org. We will 
address your question or direct you to the appropriate person.  
  

Best regards, 
  

David Olive 
  

David A. Olive 

Senior Vice President  
           Policy Development Support 

 Managing Director  
           ICANN Washington Office  
Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN)  

https://community.icann.org/display/BA/Board+Advice+Home
mailto:advice@icann.org


  

At-Large Advisory Committee (ALAC) 
  

Advice Item  Current 

Phase  

Last Status Update 

AL-ALAC-ST-1219-03-

00-EN ALAC: DNS 

Abuse  
• Rec: 1 
• Rec: 2 
• Rec: 3 
• Rec: 4 
• Rec: 5 
• Rec: 6 
• Rec: 7 
• Rec: 8 

(24Dec2019) 

Phase 3 | 

Evaluate and 

Consider 

As stated in the Board's response to DNS Abuse 

related recommendations from SSR2, the Board 

has asked ICANN Org's DNS Security Threat 

Mitigation Program and the DNS abuse Board 

Caucus group to consider all of the pending advice 

and recommendations and develop a strategic and 

holistic approach. This process is underway and 

aims to complete at the latest by the end of 2023. 

Joint Statement - ALAC & 

GAC Enabling Inclusive, 

Informed and Meaningful 

Participation at ICANN: A 

Joint Statement by ALAC 

and GAC 
• Rec: 1 
• Rec: 2 

(2Nov2017) 

Phase 4 | 

Implement 

The issue of engagement and tools, including 

features of ITI, were discussed during the Board 

Meeting with the ALAC on 13 March 2023 during 

ICANN76.  

On 15 March Sally Newell Cohen (SNC) met with 

ALAC Chair Jonathan Zuck (JZ), ALAC  Member 

Joanna Kulesza and Alan Greenberg (AG) on the 

next steps for the Joint ALAC-GAC Statement 

Enabling Inclusive, Informed and Meaningful 

Participation at ICANN. The ALAC noted that the 

ALAC and GAC are looking for ICANN org, at 

minimum, to create summaries of documents 

(aimed at helping newcomers) and to document 

updated versions of a report if/when an item is 

updated to ensure the most recent version is being 

used. 

On 18 May, SNC held a follow up meeting with 

JZ and AG  ahead of an ALAC meeting with the 

GAC. JZ stated he would like a means to enable 

newcomers to get engaged in At-Large quickly. It 

was agreed that a primer, a simple intro to a topic 

or issue, would be preferred over an executive 

summary. An action item was for the ALAC and 

GAC to prioritize their top 10 priority topics to 

focus on. ALAC and GAC engagement with 

ICANN org is expected to continue on this topic 

with the aim to finalize the conversation by the 
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end of 2023. The ALAC is considering identifying 

topics for the 10 primers to be developed by 

ICANN org. The aim is to have the ALAC/GAC 

agree either at ICANN78  or shortly thereafter.  

AL-ALAC-ST-0821-01-

01-EN ALAC: EPDP 

Phase 2 (SSAD) Rec 1 

Rec 1: AL-ALAC-ST-

0821-01-01-EN 

(12Aug2021) 

Phase 5 | 

Implementation 

Complete 

As consideration of the SSAD policy 

recommendations is paused by the ICANN Board 

until the Registration Data Request Service 

(RDRS) has completed its expected 2-year run and 

the resulting data from the service has been 

analyzed to inform consideration of the SSAD 

policy recommendations, ALAC leadership 

considers that the intent of the Advice has been 

met and as a result this item can be closed. 

However, this does not preclude the ALAC from 

resubmitting this Advice, or new Advice on this 

topic when the ICANN Board unpauses its 

consideration of the SSAD policy 

recommendations. 
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